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Mr. Syed Arif, P.E. A'R REGULATION

Florida Department of

Environmental Protection

Division of Air Resource Management
2600 Blair Stone Road MS 5500
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400

Subject: Withdrawal of Permit Application for B SAP Testing
CF Industries, Inc. - Plant City Phosphate Complex
DEP File No. 0570005-042-AC

Dear Mr. Arif:

As a follow up to our telephone conversation yesterday, CF Industries, Inc. hereby
withdraws the permit application for testing the “B” Sulfuric Acid Plant located at the
Plant City facility.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call me at 813-364-5753 or
Pradeep Raval, of Koogler and Associates, Inc., at (352) 377-5822.

Sincerely,
//J,‘__g)x A_‘Ah/,
Ronald L. Brunk

Superintendent, Environmental Affairs

C: C. Zhang-Torres, FDEP SW District
Diana Lee, EPCHC
Pradeep Raval, Koogler and Associates, Inc.



